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. Corporate NO: RO79
Report COUNCIL DATE: April 5, 2004
REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: DATE: March 31,
Mayor & 2004
Council
FROM: PROJECT  1704-
General FILE: 012/11
Manager,
Engineering

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1704-012-11, MDM
Construction Co. Ltd.

RECOMMENDATION

That Contract M.S. 1704-012-11 be awarded to the low bidder, MDM Construction Co. Ltd., in the amount of
$1,620,364.13, including GST.

SCOPE OF WORK

Following is a list of projects included in Contract M.S. 1704-012-11:

Project # Location
ID# Description
8292 17033070-00 192 St / Nicomekl River Bridge Replacement
9247 47047540-01 192 St / Nicomekl River Sanitary Sewer

TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1704-012-11 were received on March 30, 2004, with the results as follows:
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Contractor Tender Amount with GST
1. MDM Construction Co. Ltd. $1,620,364.13
2. Graham Industrial Services $1,622,072.00
3. Forbes Industrial Contractors Ltd. $1,708,072.00
4. Neelco Construction (1986) Inc. $1,753,145.78
5. Westshore Constructors Ltd. $1,787,091.78
6. Western Versatile Construction Corp. $2,021,732.90

The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $1.6 million including GST.

EVALUATION

Our consultant reviewed all tenders. No legal or mathematical errors were found in the low bid. All submissions
included the required 10% bid bond and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the
Schedule of Quantities and Prices.

The low bidder, MDM Construction Co. Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a Performance Bond and a
Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work within 90 working days as stipulated in the contract.
Our consultant is familiar with MDM Construction Co. Ltd. and indicates that their past performance on similar
work has been satisfactory.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

PZ/brb

c.c. - Manuel Uy, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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